
Rita Moreno
C/O Leonard Gordon
160 Gravatt Drive
Berkley, CA
94705-1529
USA

Dear Rita:

Re: our last conversation

Unfortunately, your first proposition is a no go.  The backers couldn't be brought on side.

On the second item... good, I'm glad you understand.  We had so much trouble with Lauren
Hutton.

Finally, as to when and where; my secretary, Tolan, will be contacting you at a later date to
confirm the actual venue, but I don't think that a New Years' date at the Le Bar des
Célébrités in Cannes would be out of the question.

  Be in touch soon,

Garth Johnson
GJ Promotions

P.S.  Could you send me an autographed picture for the poster?


